

Contact

yurilinksltd@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/yurilinksltd
(LinkedIn)
yurilinks.com (Company)

Top Skills

Project Planning

Start-ups

Sales

Languages

English

Yuri Okabe

General Manager at Shinohara Dermatology Clinic
Within 23 wards, Tokyo, Japan

Summary

Over 20 years of experience in real estate finance, securitization, fund structuring, hedge funds, private equity and private banking. I have been an active member of the Japanese financial sector for 20 years, holding senior sales and marketing positions at broker dealers and commercial banks that include PaineWebber, Prudential Securities, Manufacturer Hanover, Barings, and Citicorp. At Citicorp Securities, I was a private banker advising private investors on asset management and portfolio construction.

Since 2005, I have consulted for financial and venture incubations, provided private wealth investment advice, and managed celebrities through my consulting company.

I am currently Founder and President of YURI LINKS LTD., a business consulting firm that manages artists, supports online businesses, support school administration in addition to advising on contract documentation since 2015. I added my new business content, "personal life counselling, personal business counselling" since 2016.

I got new business field to Kyushu, south west side of Japan, and do business consulting for skincare clinic in Nagasaki. I also support to start up, build a platform of new medical cosmetic product from loquats which is well known as Nagasaki specialty.

Experience

Shinohara Hifuka(Dermatology) Clinic
General Manager
January 2018 - Present (2 years 2 months)
Omura, Nagasaki JAPAN

<http://www.shinohara-hifuka.com/guidance/laser-treatment/>

YURILINKS Ltd.

Founder, President

October 2015 - Present (4 years 5 months)

I am currently Founder and President of YURI LINKS LTD., a business consulting firm that manages artists, supports online businesses, support school administration in addition to advising on contract documentation.

Mimiu Restaurant

Manager, PR and Publications

January 2015 - September 2016 (1 year 9 months)

Osaka, Osaka, Japan

I am now doing the feasibility study for starting up the overseas branch, now check some major countries like HK, Singapore, Malaysia and Thailand.

Otto Entertainments

Co-founder, Vice President

March 2008 - September 2015 (7 years 7 months)

management of people of culture,

produce musical DVD for artists,

produce image DVD for companies' profiles,

NHN Japan (ex livedoor)

consultant

September 2010 - September 2013 (3 years 1 month)

Nishishinjuku, Tokyo

joined with them as a partnership company and mainly support them as consulting and planning project for community service group, media vision.

Au Sein des Femmes

Vice President

June 2010 - December 2011 (1 year 7 months)

Vice President

The Cuisine Magazine Publishing inc.

Principal

December 2006 - October 2011 (4 years 11 months)

Boad Member

Citicorp Securities Japan

Director,

January 2001 - September 2005 (4 years 9 months)

fixed income and alternative product sales,
for Private Banking clients

Education

Young Women Christian Association College
Secretarial Training Course · (1984 - 1986)